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Predmét: FW: Objednavka 01.3661-22.pdf

Od: I
Datum: 07.10.2022 15:44

Komu: I

Dobry den,

dékujeme za objednavku, byla zpracovana s nasim ¢. 3006072345 a byla na ni dana blokace, jelikoz tato
objednavka je nad 50 000 K¢. Potvrzujeme pfijeti objedndvky a souhlasime s vlozenim do registru smluv.

Jakmile nam potvrdite, Ze byla zadana do registru smluyv, uvolnime ji.
S pozdravem

S pozdravem / Best regards

Customer service

Merck

Merck Life Science spol.s r.o. | Na Hfebenech II 1718/10 | 140 00 Praha 4 | Ceska republika

Phone: I | Vobile: , Email:

www.sigmaaldrich.com

Informace o ochrané soukromi: Spole¢nost Merck Life Science spol.s r.0. v ramci své ¢innosti zpracovava osobni udaje
fyzickych osob. Podrobné informace tykajici se ochrany osobnich tdajl ve smyslu &l. 13 a 14 GDPR v&etné Vasich prav
naleznete zde.

High inmpact culture

& we Outperform

From: [
Sent: Friday, October 7, 2022 3:19 PM

To: I
Subject: Objedndvka 01.3661-22.pdf

[WARNING - EXTERNAL EMAIL] Do not open links or attachments unless you recognize the sender of this
email. If you are unsure please click the button "Report suspicious email"

Dobry den,

prosim o vyfizeni a potvrzeni objednavky.
dékuji

s pozdravem

referent / nakupni oddéleni
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Ustav organické chemie a biochemie AV CR, v. v. i.
Flemingovo nam. 2 | 166 10 Praha 6 | Czech Republic

UOCHB &
IOCB PRAGUE

This message and any attachment are confidential and may be privileged or otherwise protected from disclosure. If you are not the
intended recipient, you must not copy this message or attachment or disclose the contents to any other person. If you have received this
transmission in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete the message and any attachment from your system. Merck KGaA,
Darmstadt, Germany and any of its subsidiaries do not accept liability for any omissions or errors in this message which may arise as a
result of E-Mail-transmission or for damages resulting from any unauthorized changes of the content of this message and any
attachment thereto. Merck KGaA, Darmstadt, Germany and any of its subsidiaries do not guarantee that this message is free of viruses
and does not accept liability for any damages caused by any virus transmitted therewith.

Click merckgroup.com/disclaimer to access the German, French, Spanish, Portuguese, Turkish, Polish and Slovak versions of this
disclaimer.

Please find our Privacy Statement information by clicking here: merckgroup.com/privacy-statements-by-location

— P¥ilohy:
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